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Lauren Kelly

From: Colin Ryder <cryder@galwaycoco.ie>
Sent: Monday 3 April 2023 15:42
To: historiclandfill applications
Cc: Mike Melody
Subject: H0188-01 - New Inn Historic Landfill - Environmental Monitoring 2022
Attachments: P22-040_Environmental Report 2022_New Inn-A-P22-040_Environmenta.pdf

Ewa, 
 
Please find attached for your information a report outlining Environmental Monitoring, which was carried out in 
June 2022 by Fehily Timoney and Company on behalf of Galway County Council, at the New Inn Historic Landfill 
(H0188-01). 
 
Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any related queries. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Colin Ryder  
Galway County Council 
Landfill Manager 
East Galway Landfill 
Tel: +353 9096 86023  
Mob: +353 86 8586335 

 
This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is private and confidential and is intended for the 
addressee only.  If you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any 
attachment.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it. 
 
 


